
December 18; 2025 

William Duclos 
W48807 / MCI-Norfolk 
P.O. Box 43 
Norfolk MA 02056 

Deoartment of Justice 
Ci;vil Rights Division , . _ 
1 Courthouse Way, 9th Floor 
Boston MA 02210 

RE: Civil Rights Violation~ 
42 u.s.c. § 1983 

Dear Department of Justice : 

I am writing due to punishment of Substance Use Disorder within the Massachusetts 
Department of Corrections (MA-DOC). I believe this violates: 8th Amendment of the 
US Constitution, 42 u.·s.c. § 1983 and Title II of the Americans with Disability 
Act (ADA), U.S.C. §§ 12131-12134. . . 

'!he MA-DOC's failure/refusal to treat the Substance Use Disorder known as K2 
(Synthetic Cannabis) has resulted in multiple deaths. At MCI-Norfolk: Willi.am 
Berry, Jwainus Perry, David Pullen, Olristopher Stiles, Robert Mc.Nickles. These 
deaths are not attributed to K2 by the DOC however each one is linked to this 
Crisis and can be traced back to the lack of treatment by the MA-DOC who has the 
responsibility of care and custody. In just two articles of many provides bread 
crumbs, HBarndollar@masslive.com, 11/04/25 8t Shelley Murphy, Boston Globe, 
11/21/24). 

As the Senior Chairman of the Norfolk Inmate Council (NIC) I have advocated for a 
Treatment over Punishment approach to this disease without success. Many reports 
and details as to these acts of deliberate indifference by Massachusetts State 
officials can be found at (loisahrens@comcast.net/writings/duclos/nic). 

Clearly this is a mental health failure by the MA-DOC. The fact is prisoners are 
seekin~ to address unresolved mental health struggles via self medication with K2 
resulting in deadly and devastating effects. 

The basic right for equal treatment under the law i.s being aggressively 
disregarded. The actions of the DOC placing many prisoners in a positi.on of 
punishi;ient for a K2 dependency has only driven them to deeper and darker depths 
of addiction and hopelessness. 

I am enclosing a small sample of prisoners who have gone through the MA-IXlC ADA 
process to seek assistance and been rejected. These six prisoners and many others 
have in fact had multiple medical emergency responses (overdoses) due to their K2 
use. However the MA-DOC has failed to assess these people under 103 ·DOC 525.06, G 
(5) Substance use Policy and provide treatment. In fact when I have submitted 
public records requests to the· MA-DOC, Clinical Services & Program Services 
asking for the DOC' s treatment plan· for K2 I receive back ''No responsive 
records0

• 



'Ihe different ''strainsu of K2 resulting in known medical emergencies if smoked 
now amounts to self harm which can be verified by numerous deaths and hundreds of 
ambulance trips. · 

Recently one individual who sought treatment for K2 within the DOC was denied 
medical.assisted treatment noting 0 you .are not currently diagnosed with an° SUD 
(10/21/25). However the Massachusetts Parole Board just denied the same 
individual parole on (10/22/25) stating "He is still an active addiction ••• " 

How can two agencies under the Massachusetts Depa~tment of Public Safety and 
Security assess the same individual one day apart as not being diagnosed with an 
SUD and with an SUD. These types of actions within the MA-DOC only plunges the 
indivi.duals deeper and deeper into dispair and self harm. I am respectfully 
requesting your office begin the process of an investigation and meet with m¥self 
and individuals contained in the enclosed documents to understand the MA-DOC s 
lack of care and treatment of this devastating SUD. Please see enclosures as a 
sample of the advocacy and lack of action "by the MA-DOC. 

Thank you in advance for your time and any consideration you can of fer in these 
actions by the State of Massachusetts. 

cc: file 

Respectfully Submitted, 

/~~/~JJ~ 
William J. Duclos 

Senior Chairman 
Norfolk Inmate Cot.mcil 


